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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 2:28 PM
To: Christy; SUR; assignments
Cc: Charles Hoon; Caroline; STK STK
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203491/YQ1373G/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: 

AP-2023-006090

[Confidential] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We are not agreeable on your list. 
  
We will nominate our surveyor from LKK to conduct the pre repair survey. 
If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of 
action, save as to costs and expenses. 
  
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please arrange and survey the vehicle. 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 

M/s  STK Auto (S) Pte Ltd 
Contact Person: Shen Hui / Guo Hua @ Mobile: 96851999/ 91237949 
Email: stkautosg@gmail.com 
Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 
#03-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit    
Singapore 415875 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jenny Lew 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  

From: Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 2:14 PM 
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To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; Caroline <caroline@aplp.com.sg>; STK STK <stkautosg@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203491/YQ1373G/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: AP-2023-006090 
  

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir/ Mdm, 
  
We refer to your email of even date. 
  
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors. 
  
We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert: 
  

a. Alan Cheong 
b. Andrew How 
c. Joel Liew  
d. Nicky Seah  
e. Lee Appraisal  
f. Henry Low  

  
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these 
motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors.  
  
In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors, please note that our client’s vehicle can be 
inspected at: 
  
Repairer Office 
M/s  STK Auto (S) Pte Ltd 

Contact Person: Shen Hui / Guo Hua @ Mobile: 96851999/ 91237949 

Email: stkautosg@gmail.com 

Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

#03-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit    

Singapore 415875 

  
  
Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) 
working days. Our clients shall proceed to repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or 
reference to you. 
All our clients’ rights are reserved. 
  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  



3

Please note that our office will still be tele-commuting. Please correspond with us through email only. 
  
As we have limited access to your matter and we may take a longer time to respond to you. We apologise for any inconvenience 
caused. 
  
Stay safe. Stay healthy. 
  
Regards, 
Christy Chew  
A P  Law  Practice LLC 
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
T: 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: christy@aplp.com.sg 
Singapore UEN No.: 201939937D 
  

  

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 13:51 
To: jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Christy <christy@aplp.com.sg>; Charles 
Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203491/YQ1373G/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: AP-2023-006090  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

  

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be 
sent to you. 

  

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

  

  

Please do not reply to this email. 

  

  

Best regards, 
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China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

  

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and 
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this 
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


